N orthwest Vermont Solid Waste Management District

158 MORSE DRIVE, FAIRFAX, VT 05454
802-524-5986 * FAX: 802-524-5987

B NOTICE
NORTHWEST VERMONT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT
BOARD OF SU_PERVISORS MEETING
DATE: ~ February 11, 2025
TIME: 5:00 PM

LOCATION: CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ST. ALBANS, VT AND
VIA ZOOM: https://lus02web.zoom. usljl4456759564

1. Adjustments to the Agehda
) Wélcome, introd@éﬁdﬁé openirig remarks —Chair
3. Opportunity for Public Comment
4. Approval of Minutes: December 9, 2024
5. STAFF REPORTS
1) Executive Director’s Report
2) Financial Report
6New Business:
a. Bond Resolution and Paperwork
b. BUILDING- Expansion Project Updates
c. OPERATIONS- Alburgh Transfer Station- Updates and Observatlons
7. Other Business/Announcements

8. Adjourn

Pizza will be provided.

, MEMBER COMMUNITIES
ALBURGH * BAKERSFIELD * BERKSHIRE * ENOSBURG * FAIRFIELD * FLETCHER ®* FRANKLIN * GEORGIA * GRAND ISLE
HIGHGATE * ISLE LA MOTTE * MONTGOMERY * NORTH HERDO ®* RICHFORD * ST. ALBANS CITY * ST. ALBANS TOWN
SHELDON * SOUTH HERO * SWANTON

L e e e . i g RPN - . e U




Minutes
NWSWD Board of S'upbervisors Meeting

December 9, 2024
The Board of Supervisors of the Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Managefnent District held their
- regularly scheduled board meeting and the Public Hearing for the Draft FY26 Administrative
Budget on December 9, 2024, via zoom and at the Georgia Recycling Center at 4PM.

Supervisors Present:

Buermann, Bob —So. Hero — zoom Lambert, Paul — Georgia - zoom
Blake, Jared — Franklin - zoom Richards, Jim - No. Hero — zoom
Doremus, Mark — Bakersfield - zoom St. Francis, April — Highgate
Getty, Jennifer — Fletcher - zoom Sylvester, Mary — Berkshire - zoom
Kade, Barry — Montgomery - zoom Tibbits, Jaime — Fairfield - zoom
. ) Others Present:

ﬂgper\flsors Absentf John Leddy, Executive Director

icheli, Carlo — Swanton — zoom Pam Bolster. Fi »
Shepard; Kristin — Richford - zoom -+ 8 DOISIEL, Tnanee.. ..

Duchaine, Russel — Alburgh
‘Voegele, Al - St. Albans Town - zoom

Full Board Meeting

Chair Jaime Tibbits called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM. .

1) Agenda Review-Additions/Deletions: Mr. Richards suggested moviﬁg 4b in front of 4a, all
were in agreement. John Leddy asked to move New Business in front of staff reports to
ensure quorum for a vote. All in agreement.

2) Approval of Minutes for October 2, October 29, and November 14, 2024. Paul Lambert
made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Bob Buermann seconded the motion. All
were in agreement and the motion passed. April St. Francis abstained from the November 14,
2024 approval. Jared Blake abstained from approval of all.

3) New Business:

a. VOTE: Shall the Board adopt the draft FY26 District municipal assessment at
$1.40 per capita based on the most recent census data with a due dat of November.
15, 2025 and direct the District Treasurer to issue warrants to member
municipalities ? Discussion ensued of the appropriations of the municipal assessment
within our budget. To be further discussed. Mr. Kade made a motion to approve the ~
District Municipal Assessment at $1.40 per capita. All were in favor and the motion
passed. A roll call was done — Jared Blake-aye, Bob Buermann—aye, Mark Doremus-
aye, Barry Kade-aye, Paul Lamber—aye, Jim Richards-aye, April St. Francis-aye, Mary
Sylvester-aye, Jaime Tibbits-aye.




b. VOTE: Shall the Board adopt the draft FY26 District Administrative Budget

(enclosed) as warned or amended ? Ms. Tibbits opened the topic for discussion.
Discussion ensued including Surcharge and Healthcare. All price variations were
explored. In relation to insurance it was suggested by Jim Richards that a survey be
conducted of all insured employees for their input in relation to insurance. Pam Bolster

- noted that though a survey of all insured employees was not done, some were asked for
- their input. After discussion, Jaime Tibbits suggesting going with Blue Cross Blue

Shield and the Higher Surcharge. Discussion ensued in relation to the surcharge. The
board decided after reviewing the healthcare choices (blue cross blue shield vs mvp)
and the surcharge choices presented of $26.50 per ton vs $27.00 per ton. Comparisons
to similar districts. Bob Buerman made a motion to remain with Blue Cross Blue
Shield and the lower surcharge of $26.50. Jim Richards seconded the motion. Total
Budget Income of 2,288,132.00, Expense of $2,266,353.00, leaving the District with a
projected surplus of $21,778.28. Jaime Tibbits asked for a roll call. Jared Blake-aye,

Bob Buermann-aye, Mark Doremus-aye, Jennifer Getty-aye, Barry Kade-aye, Paul

Lambert-aye, Jim Richards-aye, April St. Fran01s -aye, Mary Sylvester-aye, Jaime
Tibbits-aye.

4) Staff Reports:

a) Directors Report:
Construction has started on the expansion project. Operations have seen a little difficulty
but will be fully operational within a few weeks.

The District began operating the Alburgh Transfer Station this past week and noted some -
details in relation to materials still on site. Operations have been smooth and though
there was some apprehension with customers but seem to have quickly realized the
benefits. Opportunities for outreach and education have been identified and acted on.
Discussion.

b) Finance Report:
Pam Bolster noted the following:

The purchase a used Backhoe from the FY25 budget, necessary equipment.

Bond application is being worked on and is due on December 18.

She noted the audit dates in mid January.

In relation to the Alburgh transition, Tony the ﬁnance assistant worked hard to set up

~ the Square payment system and did a great job ensuring a smooth transition.

5) Other Business:

6) Public Hearing & Public Comments: No Attendees — Public Hearing Closed at 4:45PM.

7) Other Business/Announcements: None

" Board Adjourned at 5:10PM



Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Management District

158 MDRSE DRIVE, FAIRFAX, VT 05454
802-524-5986 * FAX: 802-524-598'7

Director's Report 2-7-2025

Since we last met in' December;, District staff have finished pulling together a summary of our
activity in 2024 with surprising and encouraging results. This summary was the basis of our 2024
Supervisor’s report which went out at the beginning of January to all town offices for inclusion in

~ their Annual Reports. If you haven’t read the report yet it’s attached here and look for it in your
town’s report. As things have been very busy around here recently, we didn’t send the report out to
supervisors for your individual input, in the interest of expediating the process. I apologize for
removing this'step but as towns move up their deadlines for inclusion in the town report, we
needed to push it through. - :

In Alburgh, the NWSWD has been operating the transfer station for two months now. We have
enjoyed getting to know the residents who use the site and Simon, the cat who lives at the site. The
initial few weeks saw a few residents who were weary of change and what it would mean for the
site. After explaining our pricing system, explaining changes and new systems, and some tips like,
“if you recycle more you will pay less” we found that their view of the arrangement changed

~ significantly! In fact, we have been very successful in getting residents to divert waste from the’
landfill by composting more and recycling more. We have also been successful in getting
cardboard separated from other recycling. Both of these simple actions will have a positive effect
on our operating costs. We already have had to pull the trash and recycling (mixed containers)
dumpsters half as frequently as we anticipated and hopefully this trend continues! We have also
been getting signage in place, figuring out storage, and

Staff have been discussing out of District use at our facilities and programs and have outlined a
~ plan we would like roll out this spring. We will be issuing stickers to all district residents who use
our facilities for free. We will be selling access to non-district residents. There are some finer
points that [ will describe at the meeting, however we would likely charge $70 for annual access to-
_ resident from outside the district, and $15 for one time access.

The renovation of the Georgia Recycling facility has progressed on schedule through the beginning
of the new year. Foundations have been poured and as I type this steel is going into place. The
management of construction alongside our operations has been challenging and has made the site
feel extremely small. However, the contractors have been extremely great to work with and their
goal has been to keep us on schedule, which I appreciate.

Each month we receive a monthly pay appllcatlon from our contractors, ReArch. I have attached
reports written by our construction consultant Jim Lintereur for all pay applications received to
date. These reports verify the work done and approve payment. I have also attached the project
schedule for your enjoyment.

As always, thanks for your commitment to what we do and know that I value your 1nput and
contributions to our mission.

OnWard - John

A MEMBER COMMUNITIES
ALBURGH * BAKERSFIELD * BERKSHIRE * ENOSBURG * FAIRFIELD * FLETCHER ® FRANKLIN * GEORGIA * GRAND ISLE
HIGHGATE * ISLE LA MOTTE * MONTGOMERY * NORTH HERO * RICHFORD * ST. ALBANS CITY * ST. ALBANS TOWN
SHELDON * SOUTH HERO * SWANTON A




R m.mmn_

00°000°0L

2961161

%2 161 Z9GLL'6
%665 ¥9°188- 00:000'Z 9e'8LL'L
%1'Z§ 90°651'2- 00°00S'y Y6 ¥re'T
%12 90°651'2- 00'005'7 6T
%6°vL 69'€G/- 00°000°'€ Se'9ve'e
_ LELV6
%966 80°08%'26.- 00°60£'€98°) 26'828'04L)
6t L92')
67 20Z')
%/ 65 L BG°ZLT LG 00'60£'€98°L LWo60'ZLL L
90}~
" %608 00°29 00°06¢ 00°€82
%0°¢ 00°0V6'L- 00°000°2 0009
%G 8G 0¥ 96€'66¢- 00°069'296 09°€££'c95
%9 L. 68°€18'50L- 00°000'2.€ L1°981'992
%229 62°0¥9'9)- 000007 LL'65€'22
%0°59 £9°066'VE- 00°000'001 ££'600'G9
%0°001 050 00'268'/9, 06726829
%805 }- 8LEST 1~ 00°005 81°€G.-
%¥'Se ¥8°vG6'c- 00°00€'S oL'GhE’}
%l Ly $5°€08'v 1~ 0000082 or'961'Cl
%186 00°0¢- 00°009°} 00045t
%0°0 00°2.6'V6- 00°L26'FS 000
%00 00°GE0' /- 00°GE0° LY 000
%00 00'2¥6'Z- 00'Zv6'L 000
%SG'EE LS8Y6'G- 0000042 £°160'8
%< 6V 60°9E¥' 101~ 00°000°002 16°€95'86
00°6¢E
%L OF 60°80¢'1¢- 00°000°0% 16°169'8)
%y L2l 00°201 . 00°00S 00°209
%L 6¥ 00°0£Z°08- 00°005'651 00°0£Z'6L
jebpng Jo %, 396png 1910 § 1ebpng GZ uep -z, Inf

sang
asea Jo1don

sabuey) a01n98 Yueg [e0L

Buissasoid pJed upaid
sabieyn a21A198 Yueg
Buisnianpy
sasuadx3 uopessiuIWpY
sasuadx3 jjolfed
asuadxgy

Hj01d SS0I9)
$909 18j0l

PIOS SPOOY JO 3509
PIOS SPOOD 40 3509

awoou| [ejoL

#0-9bseyd d/v pue ¥y Jomy
sajeg ulg 3|oA2ay
sajeg J9)sodwon

awodsuj abieyoung
awoduj ysell
S2|qe|9AoaYy JO Ijes

awoou] Buiakooy
sjuawssassy [ediouny

aWodU} SNOBUR|[9ISII
awoou| 3saIa|

S99 9)SEM ZBH
Butsuadsi JajneH

sjueln |ejo)

ueio diMS
jueIc) IPIANSad
sjuelo)
awoau| A3y s1uoayd9|3uaindwon

uo29]109 3sodwoy jejo )

JaYyj0 - uond9|jos 3sodwon
Bunsodwos anoy [enuapissy
uonoslon ysnig
3sodwo) anoy |erosswwo)
uono9jjon 3sodwon
awoaou|
asuadxg/awoou] AreuipiQ

520z Arenuep ybnoiy ¥zoz Ane
[en}oy “sA }3abpng sso g Jjoid
3oL3sIQ 1B 93SEM PIIOS JUOWIDA JSOMYLION

siseg |enJooay
§2/L0/20

Wd €22



Z abed

v

%G°95 ovvilLC 00°000'S 56282
%E" LG 00°09%'L- - 00°000'E 00°0¥5'L
%06V L¥'€09'62- 00:000'85 £6°962'82
" 0 L9V
%¥b 0cE 8¥°980'cZ 00°000°01 81'9€0'ce
%921 86'v2'G- 00°000°9 Z0°'66.
%0°LL L' 0E8- 00°000°L 65691
%6°.2 00°122- 00°000'L 006.2
%00 00 ¥¥6'G- 00°'¥¥6'SY 000
%L"€0lL ¥£°026 00°000°0¢ ¥£'026'0¢
%.'69 £0°260'02- 00'0/2'99 16219
0561}
%0°0 00°000°¢- | 007000°¢ 000
%LELL 0£°60¢'L 0000001 0£'60g'LL
%066 000G}~ 00°00L'PL 000561
%681 €860~ 00°008 196
%006 0522061~ 00°0.0'8€ 05°.t0'61
%E'GS 8T'72C 116G L6 LEG'EYL'L £9°602'2£9
%Y 89 71'6¥5°L- 00°006'f 98°06¢'E
%06 66'289°'1L0%~ 00Tv8'L18 10°661°0L¥
%0°L6 09°€00'L- 16:198°¢E 1£'868'2¢
%€ G5'980°201- 00°826'262 SvLpe'ssl
%0°GL --G1'€06'0G- 00viy'LZe 68°0.5'0L)
%EET 0¥'€81'06- 00°¥5+'G9 090.2'G1
%9 LG 08'692'29- 00°00.'821 0Z°0cY'99
96°2.LE'0)-
%5G°G9 #0°06€'G- 00°005'G1 96'6¥1'0L
%9'2S 06'25¢'L- 00°005'S1L oLivL's
98'200°'Z
%09 #1669 003000'S 98'00¢
%00 0000}~ 00°00Z°'L 000
%02 86'61€'2 00°000't 20089t
%L LY €2°00%'¢c- 00°005'9 1Z'660'C
%962 22091~ 0070052 8.6¢.L
%L'8Y 00'266'L¢- 00°000'vZ 00°800'9¢
3ebpng Jo % 39Bpng 1870 ¢ 3obpng gz uer - bz, Inf

salddng asnoyaiepp
Buimop/buimold

[en4 juawdinbg a2Iqow
|elojuer

aosueuajurep/saijddng yuawdinbg -
sneday ; asueusyuieyy Buipjing
syuawanoidw Buipjing
juswdinbg maN
asueuajuiepy enden
snedayauiel yuswdinb3 ajiIqo
sasuadx3z uswdinbg/sanioeq

s10sIA1adng Jo paeog [€301

1-200Z sauag asuadx3y puog galA
. Kouabunuon-93JoN pue uUop|dYys
saxe] Auadold
Buunoooy/eba
sjeanay/sbueoy pieog
I-¥202 seues gaiiA

siosjatedng Jo pieog

sosuadx3 [auuosidad [ejoL
Buissasold |jo1hed

sabepp ssoin
saxe] M3

sjyouag [ej0L

1830 - sjyausg
juod LS¥ ¥3
sjyausg
sasuadx3 [puuosiad

wmm.:wnxm uonjeJjSIuIWpY [ejoL
asuesea]) jjoiked
saniin 1ejoL

J9Yy10 - senin

* auoydsjoL
sanimn
jyuawdojeasqg/Buiutes )
A1aAljeq pue abejsod
salddng 221140
juswdinb3g 22140
- 'OSIN

@oueInsy|

6zoz Arenuep ybnoays yZoz AIne
[en}oy “sA 196png sso R Jjoid

191381 351N 93SEM PIIOS JUOWISA }SSMULION

siseg |enJooy
§2/.0/20

Nd €2:¢



¢ abed

%8°€9 9.'€9¢°6- 60°L¥8'ST £2'e8¥°9lL
%8°€9 9/°€9¢'6- 60°.¥8'5e £e'esi'ol
%969 zZeoll v 16°19Y'258°) BSGYE 60" L
‘ Z€'66

%9°2L ¥¥'€16'26- 00'9L0'6€E 95'z0L'9vC

%0'¥6 28'501°2- 00°000°6€ 81'¥68'2¢

%EGL 16'89L'0}- 00°000°Z} 60°1L€8°L

%E°92 Z£'66.L'C- 00°008°€ 89°000°L

%Z 9L z8€zL LL- 0000022 81°9/8'vS

%2 09 68°06.L'L¢- 00°000°G6 L1602 LS

%8'L) 68'660'8.- 00°000°66 . LL¥06°9L
_ 00°501'6€
00°00Z'L

%L 16 . 00°966- 000002t 00'700'LL

%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000

%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000

%P 18 89'826'61- 00'912'201 7518218 -
%079 oF 556~ 00'¥¥6'651 $5'68€°20L

196png Jo o, 396png 1810 $ 3obpng Gz uer - ¢z, Inp

awoou| 19N
awoou] AzeuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejol
plos si1a1sodwo) Jo 3S0D
S8JIAIaS J03lIQ [BjoL
‘ 2JSeM snopiezeH

yseannQ uoyeasnpy
uoI1193]|02 31uo}o3|FeIndwo)
Buijohoay

Bunsodwon [ejoi

19410 - Bunsodwon
3sodwo 9jnoy |elaiswwo)
uol}29||09 ysnig
Bunsodwo)
sasuadx3 ajg po doag
aouejsissy Qunwwon
juswasioyuy
[esodsiqg yseidL
S99IAIaS Joa1IQg

sasuadxg juswdinbg/sanijioe jejoL

§z0z Asenuer ybnouayy $Zoz AIne

|en}oy “sA 396png sso7 B J1Joid
1013SIQ 16N 93SEM PIIOS JUOWLISA }SOMYMON

siseg |enJooy
§2/20/20

Nd €2:¢



"} abed

06'¢8

00°¥S

05°2es
00’682
049°GL
10°182'6
00°'€6c
os¢ele
0s°/91
00'8ve
00°'vS
05'02S
00's8
00'coe
05851
0c'eol
oooLe
00'lGL
00'82¢
00°0ce
L0'ece
gLzzLl
00°L18
0s°L0¥v
00'sLL
00°6¥
00°09L
00'9.%
00'86
00°001
00'8G1L
0g'LsYy
05'ces
z5'102's
€S eLL'6
0089
0089
€9'96€'L
£1'898°C
0089
ooclLl
00'9cl
00'scl
00's0e
06'759'L
0S5'¢sy
02'610°t
80°2€2'8LL
81'€€5'6Z
y9'81L°1
05201
2 99d

asnoyalepp pood Jod

obuiad

(2) Ayjeyidso/103ua) |eJIPIN ISOMYLION
saoineg poddng 3 Buljesunod jsemyuoN
OLON

s1ahpy

NAN

[ooyoas Aieyuswalg Aiawobiuol
9-S,0WWHIA

: Buimaig 1Ay 1IN
, 3010 [eAJUSD J0UISIQ [O0YIS uny ojdey
Jauig Ao sideny

uayoyy nfiey

poojeasg sJjor

VOH sajejs3 uojbununy

2U| suosg g sosg uopbpoH

Aejuawelg ayebybiy

sjuasunsedy aue] abejuoHy

BuisSnoH 3SoN S)meH

suapJes) Joo.ig 35

JO UMO] ‘9IS] puel)

SHIoMOIJaY UeduaWY ‘Buljohoay Julod poos)
) Jo umo] ‘eibioag

(9) 3913813 100Yy2S UMO] e1b10a5)

2 - Jo)Jey eibioas

1a9g )3sol4

(9) Arejuawa|g uipjuesy

qeyay funo) uipjueld

alenbg jeapayjen - SPUIp nod

JPHISI@ [00YIS UMO] 13Yd3a[d

() 100yog 133Ua) plaiMied

(9) l00Yy9S BIPPIN Sifed Bingsoug

{2) looyas Asejuawsjg Bingsougy

. s Aung

sa)ig Yo doug

syl ‘exelqg

sjuswpedy unos aau) Ausyo
Jo1odjuo-elI9SRD

a|9kaay o] 11ed

Z sopuo? apisyooig .

(9) Ao sueqy 1s-v4g
uojjeIs0ssy UnoY |3-yieg
Aiejuswia[3 asysyiag
jueine)say Aiyjeg

10 umo_ ‘pjaysiareg
100Yy2g 3|ppIN/AIejuswalg piaysiaeg
Bujohoay siejoi ItV
ajebybiH - 894D IV
UoISHIIA-3194D IV

Jo umo] ‘ybanqiy
Aejuswalg ybanqy

¥Z0z Joquiedeg
sydiaooy
JouysIq 16N 83SEM PIIOS JUOWLIDA JSOMUMON

siseg yseo
§¢2/20/20

INd 92:¢



Z abed

10143513 1BIN 93SEM PIIOS JUOULIIA JSOMUMION

0Z'0v0°192 TvLOL
00°00% - aweu oN
00'9¢1 SWOH JoulJepp
00's8 ayl ‘elliA
0009 pioydays 199g JUOWIBA
L1'¥20'8 Jawoysny-bupjona) s.emnl
08'€eT 9 -'dno pajeAesl
00°68 asnoH reyl
L1°6EP'9 971 ‘leAOwWISY ysiqqny sI)SaAjAS
0ciiL's " JO UMO] ‘UOJUEMS
00'eee Jawosna-jooysg Alejuswajg uojuems
0020l Buuiajes Jie|Da] uesng
0068 SoIWeIa) [ediuyds9d) Jouadng
009 (2) 1o0yos f11D sueqiy IS
0008 abelonag pue|s| s,uowig
00°€09 (9) jo0Yy2g uopRYS
0L6ELY uuad] Xooy
00°2¢€S Jooyog Asejuawialg pJosyory
¥ 98Q

$202 1oquiadaq siseg yse)

s)diadoy §2/L0/20

Nd 922



| abed

0009
00'59€¢
05’1y
00°€5)
0068
vEe8L'Ll
0592y
05228
00'92€
006}
0045
05815
00526
008
00°S.
00981
0508}
0058
000l
0088}
00€8
00'L€s
000
585
02'00.
00+
00125
00'k¥h
0056
05°€€Z
0008
0049
05Zel
05yl
000}
£6°090°01
2z'e0z'sy
25066
0066
0s'Evl
000%
15288
05°95
0068
00°56
00°€5)
0005}
06'49¢'}
ve'¥69'/z
£e'686'21
VEBIS L

sz uep

asnoyalepp pood 18d

obuuad

(0) AypepdsoH1ajua) [edIPaN 3ISOMYLION
saoialeg Hoddng B Buldsuno) 3IsoMyuoN
OI1ON

s18Ap

NAN

Jjooyos Aieyuswjg Aiswobjuopn

. 29-S,0WIWIN

JoulsIQ [00YdS UMO | UOYIIN

9210 [eua) JoUIsiqg looydas uny sjdep
Jaug Ay adepy

MBI J9a4)S Uley

sajof so

piaeq ‘sapybluy

uayoly niiey

poojeag sor

syuswpedy sjabuy AJoH

ou| suosg g soig uopbpoH

Aejyuawa)g ayebybiy

BuisnoH 3saN s)ymeH

suapJen) Jooug a9

si1q JWB a1sepA pllos A9jjea Jaddn Jajeals -

JO umo] ‘9|s| puels)

SHIOMOUJRY Ueouawy ‘Buljakoay Julod pood
: Jo umo] ‘eibioag)
(9) 121381g Jo0Yy2S UMO] EIBI0dD)

2 - Jo)4ely e1bioag)

(o) Arejuswiafg uipjuely

alenbg Jeipayje) - SPUIfA IO
J0HISIQ |OOYIS UMO ] J3Yy2lald

(9) Jjooyag 133ua) plaipied

(2) 100yos aippIA slied Bingsouz

(o) jooyog Asejuawalg Bingsouy
3sodwon uapies) 093

: s, Aung

sa)is Yo doig

sanbnseld o4

aul ‘Auedwod Bulug Ja1eAdyn
sjuswpedy uno) asi) Auayn
uonoNIISU0) ejjased
Jotadjuop-ejjesed

(9) Ao sueqyy 1s-v4g

uonjeldossy Unoj |3-yleg

Krejuawa|3 alysyuag

uoljjiaed apisheq

l1o0yas ajppin/Aiejuawa|g playsiayeg
Buipohoay sielol 11V

ayebybiH - 81940 IV

UOSI|IIM-919AD NIV

Jo umo] ‘ybinqgpy

§z0Z Asenuep
sydioooy
Jo13sIq 16N SISEM PIOS JUOWLIDA JSOMUMON

siseg ysen
§2/L0/20

Wd 22



Z abed

3o11S1 351N 93SEM PIIOS JUOULISA }SOMYLION

evr'zzLerl Iv1iOL
00°00L- aweu oN
00'89 ayl ‘BllIA
126658 Jawoisny-Bunjoniy s,omny
00's¥L : 2 - dno pajaaes]
0099 . . . asnoH leyl
GE9ee', 977 ‘TeAowsy ysiqqny sis)sanhs
00919 JaWolsSno-jooysS Alejusawalg uojuems
00’89 - solweld) [esiuyss) Jouadng
05°'99¢ dion sdoyg spemals
00°0¢ Ao 'sueqiy 18
00't2s , |oOYDg UMO] SUEBGIY IS
05°9vS () [00yas £319 sueqyy IS
00091 abeianag pue|s| s,uowsg
09°G61 . (2) jooyag uopyYs
000 wepy ‘Jaiyinoy
00'gec [ooyss ybIH piosyary
00'8rl [ooyoas Aejuswialg pIojyoary
sz uer .
gzoz Aenuep siseg ysep
s1di929y §2/20/20
Wd 22



2:29 PM

02/07/25
Cash Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Payments
December 2024

All Cycle - Highgate Transfer
Amazon.com

Beaulieu, Mark

Bessette, Brenden

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of VT
Bobby T's Commercial Cleaning Services
Bourne's Energy

BP Autoworks

C Brown Inc

Casella-Hyde Park Transfer Station
Champlain Door Systems
Chapman, Dale

Charlebois Truck Parts, Inc
Chittenden Solid Waste District
Cross-Engineéring

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
Dollar General

Drummac Wind River Environmental
Foley Services

Front Porch Forum

Geo S. Wood

Georgia Auto Parts -

Good Point

Graziano, Anthony M

Green's Ace Hardware

Green Mountain Power -
Hathaway, Brent

Hudak Farms

Indeed

Infinity Trust VSP

Interstate Refrigerant Recovery, Inc
-J&L Hardware, Inc.

K-N-S Tire Recycling -

Kaseweter, Mikhala

King, Butch

Kym Industries

Lucky’s Truck & Trailer Sales, Inc.
Maple, Tim

Miller, Tony

Misc

O'brien, Matt

PayData

R.L. Vallee, Inc.

R.R. Charlebois Inc.

Seward, Ben

Sleep Well Recycling

Sticks & Stuff

TCI

Vermont Compactor Service
Vermont Electric Coop

VT Gas Systems

W.B. Mason

TOTAL

Dec 24

-8,668.97
-100.97
-13.40

. -48.24
-40,5156.71
-5675.00

- -49.55
-125.00
-100.02
-2,882.69
-36.68
-143.59
-20.10

-1,714.50
-4,895.00 -
-180.39

-19.12
-600.00
-26.72
-1,338.00
-2,980.00
-5566.94
-2,880.68
0.00
-19.18
-505.22

- -47.91
-9,768.00
-542.43
-226.96
-513.00
-98.59
-1,747.00
-25.86
-24.79
-136.24
-2,913.55
-26.80
-123.01
-14,317.78
-22.11
-62,597.17
-3,488.27
-86.94
-43.65
-1,820.00
-162.27

. -650.00
-16,404.00
-37.59
-370.16
~119.90

-185,207.54

Page 1




2:29 PM

02/07/25
Cash Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Payments
January 2025

All Cycle - Highgate Transfer
Allegiance/Clarks Truck Center
Amazon.com

Blair's Trucking - vendor
Bolster, Pam

Bourne's Energy
Casella-Hyde Park Transfer Station
CEJJ, INC.

Champlain Door Systems
Champlain Valley Equipment
Chapman, Dale

Cintas '

Cota Propane and Tank Service
Dollar General

Foley Services o
Franklin County NY Landfill
Georgia Auto Parts

Graziano, Anthony M

Green Mountain Power
Hathaway, Brent

Hudak Farms

Infinity Trust VSP

J&L Hardware, Inc.

K-N-8 Tire Recycling
Kaseweter, Mikhala

King, Butch

LiftGateMe

Lowe's . .
Lucky's Truck & Trailer Sales, Inc.
Madison National Life

Maple, Tim

Mimmo's

Misc

Myers Recycling Center
Northeast Delta Dental

O'brien, Matt

PayData

Pfeil Sawmill

Plant, Shannon

R.L. Vallee, Inc.

RHR Smith & Company

Sleep Well Recycling

Sticks & Stuff

TCI

VIS Construction Consultants
W.B. Mason

TOTAL

Jan 25

-10,974.12

-62.54 .

-613.01
-400.00
-101.57
-32.40
-2,667.35
-281.75
-175.00
-1,879.32
-447.98
-33.54
-54.67
-11.87
-72.08
-1,665.20
-270.72
-34.84
-813.60
-7.70
-6,766.00
-226.97
-97.08
-1,521.00
-1568.40
-216.74
-224.71
-169.59
-1,642.22
-213.02
-128.10
-78.35
-6,5672.65
-1,142.70
-776.53
-14.00
-48,122.01
-480.00
-23.10
-4,242.84
-4,350.00
-540.00
-91.08
-439.00
-1,800.00
-988.33

-100,712.68

Page 1




2:42 PM
02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

‘Alburgh Drop Off Site Profit & Loss
- December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost
Brush Collection

Total Compost Collection -

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Miscellaneous Income

Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Administration Expenses
Misc. )
Training/Development

Total Administration Expenses

Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Dec 24

0.00
20.00

20.00

32.00
0.00
-61.02

1,638.60

163.20
11,086.00

12,878.78

12,878.78

38.19
171.86

210.05

431.66
4,427.19

4,858.85

3,025.22 -
1,263.13
1,278.12

5,566.47

10,804.96

2,073.82

2,073.82

Page 1




2:43 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District
Alburgh Drop Off Site Profit & Loss

January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income ]
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost
Brush Collection

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Miscellaneous Income

Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense o
Administration Expenses
Utilities
Telephone
Utilities - Other
Total Utilities
Total Administration Expenses

Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 25

0.00
100.00

100.00

18.00
-77.28

725.00

18.40
10,643.00

11,427.12

11,427.12

196.54
399.89

596.43

596.43

362.52
3,718.13

4,080.65

1,234.10
701.87

1,935.97

6,613.05

4,814.07

4,814.07

Page 1




2:30 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Bakersfield Profit & Loss
December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection :
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
_ Trash Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
“ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal .
Drop Off Site Expenses
. Recycling PP

Total Direct Services
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Dec 24

0.00
0.00

3517
0.00

256.35
3,733.00

4,024.52

4,024.52

95.22
976.50

1,071.72

1,110.67
158.21
438.57

1,707.45

277917

1,245.35

1,245.35

Page 1




2:31 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Bakersfield Profit & Loss
January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Recycling Income

Trash Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
- ER Taxes
Gross Wages

. Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income:

Jan 25

0.00
0.00

~ 18.00
0.00

3,509.00

3,527.00

3,5627.00

59.84
613.80

673.64

1,597.41
198.18
312.19

2,107.78

2,781.42

- 745.58

745.58

Page 1




2:31 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Bakersfield Profit & Loss
July 2024 through January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
. Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income
Recycle Bin Sales

Total Income -

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
. .Greoss Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul '24 - Jan 25

0.00
0.00

378.11
0.00
120.00

1,612.93
26,001.75
16.00

28,128.79

108.23

108.23

28,020.56

639.95
6,562.86... .

7,202.81

9,035.85
4,200.79
2,217.08

15,453.72

22,656.53

5,364.03

5,364.03

Page 1




2:32 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District
Georgia Drop Off Site Profit & Loss

December 2024
Dec 24
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income .
Compost Collection
_ Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Total Compost Collection 0.00
Computer/Electronic Recy income 410.44
Haz Waste Fees 715.40
Miscellaneous Income 0.00
Recycling Income 3,954.60
Sale of Recyclables 1,448.13
Trash income 16,569.00
Total Income 23,097.57
Gross Profit 23,097.57
Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 760.29
Gross Wages 7,797.85
Total Personnel Expenses 8,558.14
Direct Services e
Trash Disposal 5,393.96
Drop Off Site Expenses 315.74
Recycling 2,858.80
Total Direct Services 8,568.50
Total Expense 17,126.64
Net Ordinary Income 5,970.93
Net Income 5,970.93

e,y fawe L

Page 1




2:32 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Georgia Drop Off Site Profit & Loss
January 2025

Gross Profit

Net Ordinary Income

Jan 25
Ordinary Income/Expense ’
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Total Compost Collection 0.00
Computer/Electronic Recy Income 1,234.08
Haz Waste Fees 794.50
Miscellaneous Income 0.00
Recycling Income 3,609.50
Sale of Recyclables - 347.20
Trash Income 13,926.00
Total Income 19,911.28
"19,911.28
Expense »
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 550.53
Gross Wages 5,646.35
Total Personnel Expenses 6,196.88
Facilities/Equipment Expenses
Equipment Supplies/Maintenance 353.94
Total Facilities/Equipment Expenses 353.94
Direct Services )
Trash Disposal 5,929.37
Drop Off Site Expenses 185.51
Recycling 3,833.15
Total Direct Services ©-9,048.03
Total Expense 16,498.85
3,412.43
3,412.43

Net Income

Page 1




2:33 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Georgia Drop Off Site Profit & Loss
July 2024 through January 2025

Net Income

Jul '24 - Jan 25
Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Brush Collection 98.00
Total Compost Collection 98.00
Computer/Electronic Recy Income 6,695.30
Haz Waste Fees 11,794.96
Miscellaneous Income -404.00
Recycling Income 52,744.52
Sale of Recyclables 13,099.37
Trash Income’ 124,077.40
Composter Sales 50.00
Recycle Bin Sales 211.00
Total Income 208,366.55
Cost of Goods Sold :
Cost of Goods Sold 825.23
Total COGS 825.23
Gross Profit 207,541.32
Expense o
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes 5,907.68
Gross Wages 60,591.62
Total Personnel Expenses 66,499.30
Facilities/Equipment Expenses
Equipment Supplies/Maintenance 353.94
Total Facilities/Equipment Expenses 353.94
Direct Services
Trash Disposal 42,890.13
Drop Off Site Expenses 1,400.17
Recycling 36,433.30
Computer/Electronic Collection 784.24
Total Direct Services 81,507.84
Cost of Composters Sold 49.66
Total Expense 148,410.74
Net Ordinary Income 59,130.58
59,130.58

Page 1




2:33 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Montgomery Profit & Loss
December 2024

» Dec 24
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost 0.00
Total Compost Collection 0.00
Computer/Electronic Recy Income 99.02'
Haz Waste Fees 3.00
Recycling Income 275.00
Sale of Recyclables 550.30
Trash Income 4,612.55
‘ Total Income 5,539.87
Gross Profit 5,639.87
Expense
Administration Expenses
Utilities 37.59
Total Administration Expenses 37.59
Personnel Expenses'
ER Taxes 129.91
Gross Wages 1,332.39
Total Personnel Expenses 1,462.30
Direct Services
Trash Disposal 1,439.62
Drop Off Site Expenses 126.05
Recycling 325.75
Total Direct Services 1,891.42
Total Expense 3,391.31
Net Ordinary Income 2,148.56
Net Income 2,148.56

Page 1




2:34 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

‘Montgomery Profit & Loss
January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income :
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Recycling Income

Trash Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense )
Administration Expenses
Utilities

Total Adminigtration Expenses

Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 25

0.00
0.00

5.00
47.00

4,809.00

4,861.00

4,861.00

43.54
43.54

97.14
996.29

1,003.43
1,404.49

187.32
649.26

2,241.07

3,378.04

1,482.96

1,482.96

Page 1




2:34 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

Montgomery Profit & Loss
July 2024 through January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income
Recycle Bin Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
Administration Expenses
Utilities

Total Administration Expenses

Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Facilities/Equipment Expenses
Equipment Supplies/Maintenance

Total FacilitiesIEquipmént Expenses
Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling
Computer/Electronic Collection
Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul '24 - Jan 25

0.00
0.00

465.58
47.00
2,499.00

3,352.23
38,759.76
2.00

45,125.57

13.53

13.53

45,112.04 -

177.42
177.42

A

" 899.73
9,227.75

10,127.48

29.10
29.10

9,532.96
981.12
4,667.21
141.28

15,322.57

25,656.57

19,455.47

19,455.47

Page 1




2:34 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

No. Hero Profit & Loss
December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Recycling- Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

- Direct Services
Trash Disposal
- Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income.

Dec 24

0.00
0.00

19.00
0.00
764.00

269.33
2,912.00

3,964.33

3,964.33

. 119:65
1,227.10

1,346.756

©1,248.39

115.70
627.00

1,991.09

3,337.84

| 626.49

626.49

Page 1




2:35 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

'Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

No. Hero Profit & Loss
January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Recycling Income

Trash Income
Total Income
Gross Profit :

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses

—— ‘ - Recyeling e . e

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 25

0.00
0.00

16.00
0.00
244.00

2,207.00

2,467.00

2,467.00

98.26
1,007.74

1,106.00

924.14
231.49
574.20

1,729.83

2,835.83

-368.83

-368.83

Page 1




2:35 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

No. Hero Profit & Loss
July 2024 through January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost
Brush Collection

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income
Recycle Bin Sales

Total Income-

Cost of Goods. Sold
» Cost of Goods Sold

~ Total COGS
Gross Profit -

Expense
Personnel Expenses
-ER Taxes : - ans
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling
Computer/Electronic Collection

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul ‘24 - Jan 25

0.00
389.00

389.00

452.44
14.00
7,236.00

1,929.57
24,943.00
54.00

35,018.01

250.29

250.29

34,767.72

.959.68
9,841.88

10,801.56

9,974.40
1,297.01
8,576.10

75.16

19,922.67

30,724.23

4,043.49

4,043.49

ke e L

Page 1




2:36 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

St. Albans Profit & Loss
December 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection -
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Miscellaneous Income

Recycling Income

Sale of Recycla'bles
Trash Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses-

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling

Total Direct Services
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Dec 24

0.00
0.00

10.00 -

20.00
0.00

0.00

191.69
3,968.00

4,189.69

4,189.69

37.76
387.12

424.88

1,020.29
99.26
1567.50

1,277.05

1,701.93

2,487.76

|2,487.76

Page 1




2:36 PM

02/07/25
Accrual Basis

Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

St. Albans Profit & Loss
' January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection
Trash Income '
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses

Total Direct Services

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income™ ™ e

Net iIncome

Jan 25

0.00
0.00
3,756.00

3,756.00

3,756.00

28.32
290.34

318.66

1,209.72
148.47

1,358.19

1,676.85

2,07915

2,079.15

Page 1




2:37 PM Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Mgt District

02/07/25 St. Albans Profit & Loss
January 2025

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection

Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection
Trash Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
" Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

" Direct Services
" Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses

Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 25

0.00
0.00
3,756.00

3,756.00

3,756.00

28.32
290.34

318.66

1,209.72
. 148.47

1,3568.19

1,676.85

© 2,079.15

2,079.15

Page 1




2:37 PM

02/07/26
Accrual Basis

Northwest Verrhont Solid Waste Mgt District

St. Albans Profit & Loss
July 2024 through January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Compost Collection :
Commercial Route Compost

Total Compost Collection

Computer/Electronic Recy Income
Haz Waste Fees
Miscellaneous income

Recycling Income

Sale of Recyclables
Trash Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel Expenses
ER Taxes
Gross Wages

Total Personnel Expenses

Direct Services
Trash Disposal
Drop Off Site Expenses
Recycling-

" Total Direct Services
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul '24 - Jan 25

0.00
0.00

10.00
20.00
0.00

0.00

1,205.61
29,668.00

30,903.61

30,803.61

278.44
2,855.02

3,133.46

7,642.87
887.09
959.40

9,489.36

12,622.82 .

18,280.79

18,280.79

Page 1




Northwest Vermont Solid Waste Management District

158 Morse Drive, Fairfax, VT, 05454
802.524.5986 | Vnwswd.org__l,.:vi‘_vnfo@nwswd.o‘rg

2024
SUPERVISORS REPORT

NWSWD is a legislatively chartered Municipal Corporation charged with
planning, lmplementmg, and regulating waste management strategies for
our 19 member communities. The District’s mission is to provide for the
efficient, economical, . and  environmentally-sound reduction, reuse,
recycling, and disposal of solid waste. Some of our 2024 highlights include:

» Services used over 54,000 times

 Increased diversion rate to 33%

o.Composted 750+ tons of.food scraps

o Collected 46 tons of HHW material
from 2,967 residents & 55 businesses

e Expanded online presence to reach
over 50,000 people on social media

e Provided outreach to more than 50 -
businesses and 10 schools

NWSWD updated all facility signage District Diversion Rate, 2016-2024
this year, including at the Alburgh :

Transfer Station, which is under 35 gl—g 48

NWSWD - management as of 35% s 2 ,

December. We also began the long- 20%

awaited construction project at our 15%

Georgia Recycling Facility. These = 10%

updates and expansions will improve 5%

public drop-off to make it more 0% o b o & T
. P N 0 X VAP

efficient and safe S L L O ,19’\' S
Facebook ,
Northwest Vermont Solid Waste ’ 858 TONS 1,807 TONS
Management District LANDFILLED RECYCLED
mstagram

: @northwest vt zerowaste

)

,Newsletter sign-up via nwswd. org




' " IS “ Your Allies in the Construction Zone
consurrants I
CONSULTANTS

OWNER REPRESENTATION | CLERKOF-THEWORKS | BUILDING INSPECTION

visce. com "COK'Il?REPI'hNbI\{E BROJECT MAN: VENT | ESTIMATING AND SCHEDULING
December 11, 2024 o ' ‘

~John Leddy 4
158 Morse Drive
Georgia VT

'RE:  NWVTSWMD Expansmn ReArch Pay Appllcatron #1
Dated 12/11/2024

Dear Mr Leddy: ’

| visited the site numerous times from October 30 through December 1 and the srte was
“active each day. The job site was neat and workmanllke and the work met or exceeded
industry standards. -

‘Work in place:

o~ The main power line had been broken due to a misleeding clearance from Digsafe. |
-The power line was temporarily repalred and several days Iater the power line and

~conduit was replaced. - o e s

e The new sewer line was installed and connected to the septic field
o The new road and new parking lot on the east side of the building was roughed in
 The foundation for the addition on the southern side of the building has been
excavated
The footings for the addition on the southern side of the building have been poured
e All concrete has been tested and approved by Optimum testing
The rebar for the entire project is stored on site

Photo Documentation:

Rebar storage New road roughed in Repaired power line

Office Locations:  Williston, Vermont, | Lebanon, New Hampshire | Springfield, Venmont
m

(800)639-7113 (800) 639-7113 (802)639-7113




ﬁ{ S 08 5 & i . "
e southern addition

7

Purmg the foundation aII for tﬁ
Review of Pay Application:

| have reviewed NWVTSWMD Expansion ReArch Application for Payment #1 dated
12/11/2024 and attached documentation. | take no exceptions to the percent complete.
(3.71%) based upon the work completed and materials secured to date.

VIS recommends the $73,487.73 (Seventy three thousand four hundred eighty
seven and 73/100 dollars) total requested be approved by NWVTSWMD.

Sincerely,
Jim Lintereur,
VIS Construction Consultants

Office Locations:  Williston, Vermont | Lebanon, New Hampshire | - Springfield, Vermont
1 O —

(800} 639-7113 (800) 639-7113 (802)639-7113



» IS “Your Allies-in the Construction Zone ”

consurants I
CONSULTANTS

OWNBR REPRESENTATION | CLERK-OFTHE-WORKS | BUILDING INSPECTION
visce.com COMPREHENSIVE PROJECT MANAGEMENT | ESTIMATING AND SCHEDULING

January 3,2025

John Leddy .
158 Morse Drive -
Georgia VT '

RE: -NWVTSWMD Expansmn ReArch ‘Pay Appllcatlon #2
Dated 12/31/2024 '

Dear Mr Leddy

| visited the site numerous times- from October 30 through December 1 and the S|te was -

active each day. The jOb site was neat and workmanllke and the work met or exceeded
“industry standards.

~Work in place:

e The new road:oh»the east side of the building has been roughed in 'ahd'g'_ra’ded -
o The foundation walls for the hazardous waste receiving addition have been poured

~and backfilled-giving the district-access to the overhead door onthe: southem sidg= -~ < -

of the existing building
e The footers for the covered storage addition, the covered Ioadlng dock and the .
slab have been poured. The walls for these additions were being poured on Jan 3
o _ The remainder of this pay application is for materials purchased for future use

Photo Documentation:

New access road st ie)

Office Locations:  Williston, Vermont | Lebanon, New Hamipshire. |  Springfield, Vermont

(800 639-7113 (800} 639-7113 (802y639-7113




“Your Allies in the Construction Zone ”

CONST'RUCTION
CONSULTANTS

Hazardous waste collection addition

Access to south side verhed door . Covered tovrrage addition

Review of Pay Application:

1 have reviewed NWVTSWMD Expansion ReArch Application for Payment #2 dated

12/31/2024 and attached documentation. | take no exceptions to the percent complete
(20.16%) based upon the work completed and materials secured to date.

VIS recommends the $315,657.33 (Three hundred fitteen thousand six hundred flfty
seven and 33/100 dollars) total requested be approved by NWVTSWMD

Sincerely,
Jim Lintereur,
VIS Construction Consultants

Office Loeations; Williston, Vermont | Lebapon; NewHampshire |  Springfield, Vermont
Lo

{800) 639-7113 (8003 639-7113 {802)639-7113



